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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

To: Napa County Planning Commission From: Emily Hedge, Planner III 
    Date: August 18, 2020 Re: Item 7A 

Saintsbury Winery Major Modification 
P18-00027 

 
 
Upon review of the Recommended Conditions of Approval Exhibit A Previous Conditions, it was noted 
that Use Permit Major Modification 97556-MOD Condition of Approval No. 9 contained an incorrect 
code section reference. The condition will be modified to remove reference to the incorrect code section. 
A copy of the modified condition is listed below.  
 

4.21.D. Major Modification No: 97556-MOD 
 
The following Condition is modified to remove reference to an incorrect code section.  

 
COA No. 9. Tasting and retail sale of wines shall be limited to wines fermented or re-fermented at 

the subject winery or produced off-site for the operator of the winery itself pursuant 
to Section 18.10.030 (5) (c) of the Napa Co Code.  

 
 


